

# Egbenayaloben Idemudia

1137 Emerald avenue, Chicago Heights, Il. 60411

(708) 663-4993

[ide\\_egbe@yahoo.com](mailto:ide_egbe@yahoo.com)

---

## **Summary**

---

Illinois State Board Certified Registered Nurse with over 16 years experience delivery high-quality care in both Intensive care and Emergency room, looking forward to making a difference in your institution. A proven leader, effective communicator, dependable, uplifting, directioner, motivator, and goal-oriented individual that enjoys working with healthcare teams toward achieving patient care goals, improving satisfaction, supporting wide-spread healthcare system improvements, coupled with detailed documentation background.

---

## **Skills**

---

● Epic	● McKesson
● Cerner	● Meditech
● Care Connection	● Point and Click Care

## Experience

---

- Favorite Healthcare staffing**, Chicago, Illinois Sept., 2021- Feb. 2022  
Charged/Registered Nurse: NICU. Harvey, Illinois. Children Habilitation Center
- Collaborated with fellow health care members to managing the facility daily needs
  - Perform daily physical assessment, designed holistic care plans, advocating residents health care needs and facilitating health promotion
  - Responding to codes, managing one and recording code blue occurrences, and relating detailed information to medical teams as well as the facility MD.
  - Scheduling and transporting residents to clinics/hospitals for medical care
  - Organizing Covid-19 clinics and giving vaccinations
  - Documenting appropriately as an event occurs.

- Snap Nurse Recruiter**, Atlanta, Georgia March, 2021 - Oct, 2021  
Registered Nurse: Coronary/Surgical ICU Cook County Hospital Chicago
- Work closely with medical doctors and other health care team to meeting patient's medical and psychological needs while using critical thinking/interpersonal
  - communication/strategic planning and critical decision skills to meeting patient health care goals
  - Medicate, adjust, and regulate appropriate variables/equipments to meeting immediate needs
  - Educate patients and family of their disease conditions and the possible prognosis.
  - Document appropriately as defined and allowed by law.

**Weiss Hospital, Chicago, IL.**

May, 2011 - Dec. 2021

Registered Nurse: Float Pool (ER/ICU/TELE/PSYCHIATRY)

- Triaged, assessed patients and coordinated care with physicians and other clinical staff. Planned treatment options, medicated, and carried out interventions and enhanced continuum of care to delivering holistic/comprehensive services.
- Intensively monitored and documented patient condition/s, vital signs, laboratory results, images, and other clinical resources.
- Approached each and every patient individually on a case by case basis and prioritized medical needs using nursing judgements.
- Used the five rights of medication/s administration and closely monitored medication/s effectiveness and efficacies.

**Franciscan Health system, Olympia Fields, IL.** February 2018 - February 2020

Registered Nurse: Float Pool (ER/ICU/Telemetry)

- Prepared assignments for oncoming shift nurses, precepted newly employed nurses, conducted in-house training and championed self improvement programs for struggling nurses.
- Prepped and assisted physicians with bed-side procedures, transported patients to and fro radiology departments, and collaborated with both physician and patients/patients families.
- Performed an in depth nursing process and communicated with physicians and other healthcare teams to find the best possible route to addressing patients needs while considering the most cost effective way/s.

**Royal Estate Assistant living**, Dolton, IL.

January 2016 - Present

Director of Nursing (Part -time)

- Rounds on all the patients and gets updated by the primary nurses, prepared necessary/needed documents, and put in place things that need to be addressed.
- Prepared the facility for recertification and other states and federal requirements.
- Promotes Covid-19 education, conducts tests and vaccinates residents as required by law.

### **Education**

---

**Chicago State University**, Chicago, IL.

January, 2001 - June, 2016

Bachelor of Science - Nursing

- Championed U. S. Army nursing best student award for the graduating class.

**DeVry University**, Chicago, IL.

June, 1997 - November 2000

Bachelor of Science - Computer and Information System